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RFP 14-035
TECHNICAL PROPOSAL

ATTACHMENT F
2.4   Technical Proposal
Instructions:  Please supply all requested information in the areas shaded yellow and indicate any attachments that have been included.  Document all attachments and which Section and question they pertain to in Attachment D.  The State is expecting creative cost saving solutions from all of the Respondents in an effort to distinguish the best partner(s) to select.

Menu (Section 2.4.2)
1.  Detail your proposed everyday menu plan with prices covering, at a minimum, two weeks for each sub-location relevant to your solution. The menu plan should include at least the following items:
· Two Cycles of Sample menus for each café service proposed Indiana Government Center: North Cafeteria, South Cafeteria, Conference Center Sample Menu, Coffee Bar

	


· Define your cycle period of each menu and what benefits the State would realize from this cycle period length. 

	


· Details of any seasonal menu, specials, special occasion menus, and branded concepts (if any)
	


· Plan for communication of menu to customers as well as menu nutritional information

	


2. Menus proposed by the Respondent shall encompass quality and tasteful menu items that are cost effective for the customer. Provide a pricing guide for each menu proposed in question 1 of this section.  Describe your price and portion recommendations as it relates to your menus relevant to your proposal and benefits to the consumer. 

	


3. Menu pricing for the Indiana Government Center and Coffee Bars must be all inclusive. Please confirm pricing proposed with everyday menus is all inclusive. Please also detail any miscellaneous charges for catering events. 
	


Daily Operations and Event Management (Section 2.4.3) 

1. Detail the hours of operation for each location as well as the reason for the hours proposed.  

	


2. Describe the serving area for both breakfast and lunch. Detail the experience from entering the serving area and what customers can expect. (IGC (breakfast and lunch): North Cafeteria, South Cafeteria, Coffee Bars.
	


3. Describe your payment solution that provides the most efficient method to minimize wait time. Include all methods of payment accepted.  

	


4. Describe your payment solution implementation plan for each location relevant to your proposal; such as number of check out stations, forms of acceptance, equipment type, etc. Detail your plan for implementation of the POS system.  
	


5. Describe in detail how you measure or monitor quality service and how you would report this information to IDOA. Who is responsible for measuring this? What are the performance standards? What does your company do to improve and continually update customer service?

	


6. Describe how you propose accountability for kitchen equipment to avoid abuse and misuse.

	


Greening the Government (Section 2.4.4) 
1.   Explain your plan to utilize environmentally friendly cleaning products. Please define a monetary value for this plan and describe how this value was calculated.

	


2.   Describe any opportunities to reduce the overall packaging required for food. For example, encouraging the use of paper wraps rather than the “to go” containers. Please define a monetary value for each creative idea and describe how this value was calculated.

	


Marketing and Promotions (Section 2.4.5)
1. Detail your plan for use of promotional and marketing funds related to the everyday menu and event. The IGC is interested in promotional programs that are price conscious; such as, a bundled lunch or breakfast deal. The IGC would like to see items such as a special presented for each of the stations available to the employees, one price sodas, as well as healthy option bundles that align with the State’s employee wellness programs, and locally grown produce specials. 

	


2. IGC shall not be responsible for any construction or remodeling costs to accommodate any approved changes with respect to the decor or operation of the restaurants, unless agreed upon in writing prior to the beginning of the construction/renovation.  Please detail any proposed remodeling to each location relevant to your proposal needed for services to begin
	


Account Management (Section 2.4.6)
1. Describe how your company will manage the café service operation of the IGC. The State requests at least a dedicated account manager in charge of maintaining, updating, and growing sales for the café service operation. Please submit a resume for this person with your proposal. The State reserves the right to request an alternative account manager from the one proposed. Please provide any alternative solutions that are cost effective and an efficient means of managing the State of Indiana’s program.
	


2. Describe the implementation plan if awarded the contract. Please include a timeline and description of each step. What is your company’s expected involvement by the State during contract implementation?
	


3. Detail your reporting capabilities for gross sales, most and least popular items sold, etc. and any other reporting need that may be determined during the life of the contract to be beneficial to the State. What formats are available for reporting? Are electronic and hard copy reports available? Submit an example of a standard gross sales report.

	


4. Please detail a clear plan for State employees or customers to follow in the event of any issue common to food services; such as, problem with food or beverage served, cleanliness of tables, etc.  
	


5. Describe your proposed method for soliciting, tracking and responding to customer feedback.
	


6. Detail your training programs used for employees operating food service operations similar to those offered at the IGC. Describe the training for your employees to include customer service, food handling, care of kitchen equipment, and guideline of daily responsibilities (Attachment H).

	


7. Describe the reporting and payment process to the State for monthly gross sales if awarded the IGC / ISM café services operation. When can the State expect payment from your company?
	


8. Summarize the internal auditing practices that will be employed to assure timely and accurate accounting and financial control.  This description is to include details of the methods used to account for all receipts and disbursements.
	


Health and Wellness (Section 2.4.7)

1. The IGC is interested in having a nutritional information program that is easy for State Employees to utilize and understand i.e., points program. Please detail how your nutritional information will be displayed. How does your program benefit State Employees who are interested in a healthy lifestyle?
	


2. Invest In Your Health is a State of Indiana initiative to encourage citizens to live healthier lifestyles. Summarize your plan to promote this initiative through your everyday menu options.
	


3. It is desired by the IGC for the employees to have options which encourage a healthy lifestyle by making healthier choices more plentiful, more visible, and less expensive. Please detail how you will work to implement this at the IGC.
	


4. Are you willing and do you have the ability to provide educational opportunities to State employees regarding healthy cooking and food preparations, as well as handing out information on healthy eating tips and healthy recipes. If able to provide this please detail how you will implement, and what we should expect to see.
	


Continuity of Services (Section 2.4.8)
1. The contractor shall strive to provide its best efforts and cooperation to effect an orderly and efficient transition to a successor without interruption in service to the State. Please describe your plan to achieve this through phase-in, phase-out training without a gap in the café services operation of any sub-location in the IGC / ISM.
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